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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 11:33 AM
To: 'Denise Bosnick'
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Farmer, Sandra; Healey, Richard; Leamons, Bryan; Walker, Brent; 

Ramsey, David; Kaelin, Cynthia
Subject: AR0022039_West Memphis April 2016 annual Pretreatment Program report denoting 

City in SNC_20160502
Attachments: 2015-2016 Yearly report-resubmit.pdf

Denise, 
 
West Memphis’ April 2016 annual Pretreatment Program report was electronically received and reviewed. 
 
Attachment C, Part II indicates you received four (4) BMRs (Baseline Monitoring Reports) for your last Pretreatment 
year.  This office cannot see this increase in Categoricals from last year’s annual report.  Please note these annual 
reports are meant to only cover your last Pretreatment year.  I believe the “1) No. of SIU submitting BMRs/Total No. 
Required” should read “ 0 / 0 “.   Same applies to “2) No. of SIU Submitting 90‐Day Compliance Reports/No. Required” 
which should read “ 0 / 0” as these two types of reports are only required from Categoricals which began discharging to 
your collection system within your last pretreatment year.  “N/A”  should be entered for those two (2) reports under the 
“NonCategorical” column. 
 
5) of that same Section indicates 5 of the City’s 6 significant industrial users (SIUs) were in significant non‐compliance 
(83%). The reported 54 notices of violation indicates to this office the City is not following its Enforcement Response 
Plan to bring its non‐compliant SIUs back into compliance in a timely fashion by not escalating enforcement options for 
the same violations. 
 
Section III, item 2) indicates only 1 of the City’s 6 SIUs were inspected (17%). 
 
Per the criteria on page 11 of EPA’s “Guidance for Reporting and Evaluating POTW Noncompliance with Pretreatment 
Implementation Requirements” @ https://www3.epa.gov/npdes/pubs/1990_potw_noncompliance_guidance.pdf the 
City meets two (2) of the Level II Criteria causing the City to meet the Significant Non‐Compliance (SNC) criteria: “2. 
Failure to Inspect…at least 80% of the SIUs…” and “3) Failure to Enforce Pretreatment Standards…”. 
 
If you believe this office has misread your annual report, have comments or a rebuttal, please “reply to all” in writing 
referencing this email within ten (10) days from the date on this correspondence. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
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From: Denise Bosnick [mailto:dbosnick@citywm.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 7:54 AM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: Yearly report 
 
Here it is again.  Let me know if I need to do something else. 
 
Thanks Tina 
































